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[Licensing] RE: Water Sampling Results from Site Inspection June 17-19 2014

Jim Millard <jim.millard@baffinland.com> Mon, Jun 30, 2014 at 5:37 PM

To: Justin Hack <Justin.Hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Cc: Erik Allain <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Allan Knight <Allan.Knight@baffinland.com>, Robert Savard
<Robert.Savard@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Trevor Myers <trevor.myers@baffinland.com>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca"
<licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Andrew Vermeer <andrew.vermeer@baffinland.com>

Thanks Justin. FYI for our PWSP discharge at Milne Port (MP-1a) we encountered some complications.
Just prior to starting the discharge on Friday the pond turned over and ice adhering to the bottom
floated up to the surface, stirring the lot up and increasing ammonia levels to unacceptable
concentrations. We are in a holding pattern until it settles out and the pH increases (driving off the
ammonia). We will let you know as the situation progresses and the water quality once again improves.

| have attached photos showing the discharge end of the 3 inch discharge hose from the pond. Note the
erosion protection measures.

Let me know if you have any further questions.

Jim

From: Justin Hack [mailto:Justin.Hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 5:03 PM

To: Jim Millard

Cc: Erik Allain; Robert Savard; Trevor Myers; licensing@nwb-oen.ca
Subject: Water Sampling Results from Site Inspection June 17-19 2014

Good Afternoon Jim,

No concerns were noted with the water samples collected on June 18, 2014 at site MSOla, MS-MRY-13a, and
MR-MRY-13b, which were tested against relevant water quality criteria in your 2AM-MRY1325 Water Licence.
Please see the attached results for more information.

Best regards,

Justin

Justin Hack

Water Resource Officer

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development
Igaluit, NU X0A OHO

Nunavut Regional Office

Tel: 867-975-4517

Justin.Hack@aandc.gc.ca
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“This e-mail transmission, and any attached file, is intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy or distribute it. Privilege is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail transmission immediately.

Connections via the Internet are not secure unless otherwise stated. Baffinland accepts no liability whatsoever
for loss or damage in relation to this e-mail. We reserve the right to monitor, retain and/or review any e-mail or
attachment entering or leaving our systems from any source without prior notice”

2 attachments

~ | DSC02105.jpg
126K

126K

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=f8d19ae0c5&view=pt&search=inbox&msg = 146ef247e3e199f7 &siml=146ef247e3e199f7

22


https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=f8d19ae0c5&view=att&th=146ef247e3e199f7&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=f8d19ae0c5&view=att&th=146ef247e3e199f7&attid=0.2&disp=inline&safe=1&zw

